

Philip D. Murphy, Governor  
Sheila Y. Oliver, Lieutenant Governor  
Diane Gutierrez-Scaccetti, Commissioner  
Kevin S. Corbett, President & CEO

**NJ TRANSIT**  
One Penn Plaza East  
Newark, NJ 07105-2246  
973-491-7000

Via Electronic Mail – [opra+request-43517-df363088@requests.opramachine.com](mailto:opra+request-43517-df363088@requests.opramachine.com)

May 24, 2023

Ana V.

**RE: OPRA 230522-647120**

Dear Ms. Ana V.:

In response to your Open Public Records Act (“OPRA”) request, please be advised that your request for records is denied. The project for the Meadowlands Garage Bus Storage Yard has not yet been awarded. The requested records are therefore exempt from disclosure under OPRA as advisory, consultative, and deliberative material pursuant to N.J.S.A. § 47:1A-1.1. See Libertarians for Transparent Gov't v. Gov't Records Council, 453 N.J. Super. 83, 92 (App. Div. 2018). The records are further exempt from disclosure under OPRA because the documents contain “trade secrets and proprietary commercial or financial information” and “information which, if disclosed, would give an advantage to competitors or bidders.” See N.J.S.A. § 47:1A-1.1.; Communications Workers of America v. Rousseau, 417 N.J. Super. 341 (App. Div. 2010).

At this time your request shall be deemed closed. Should you have any questions, you may contact me at [eaguiardasilva@njtransit.com](mailto:eaguiardasilva@njtransit.com).

Sincerely,

*Elizabeth A. Da Silva*

Elizabeth A. Da Silva  
Assistant OPRA Specialist  
NJ TRANSIT